From: Cole, James (SMOQO)

............................ -

To: { Admin. Assistant ; (SMO)
Sent: 4/28/2011 7:19:56 AM
Subject: Fw: Issa / Grassley / ATF --
Fyi
Jim

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 07:17 AM

To: Cole, James (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: Re: Issa / Grassley / ATF --

10:15 works. See you then.

From: Cole, James (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 06:16 AM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: Re: Issa / Grassley / ATF --

Ron
Can we talk about this this morning? I'd like to get a letter out by noon. Can you come by either at 8:15 or at 10:15? Thanks.

Jim

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 08:34 PM

To: Cole, James (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: Issa / Grassley / ATF --

Sorry | missed the meeting that was convened earlier this evening. Unrelated
| Unrelated :! had earlier left messages with Stuart and Lisa to discuss this matter.

| understand that ODAG has directed OLA to draft a short letter to Issa (a similar letter would go to Grassley)

proposing! DP ' That draft is the first of the two attached documents. The second attachment is
a longer draft letter conveying! DP ;
: DP '

DP iHe seemed open to that approach, and asked me to

communicate further with Jim and Stuart. | am available to do that anytime tomorrow.

<<issa meeting.docx>> <<issa letter 427.docx>>
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